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Nta'"da Sanders II Do '30 - el 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 201112:22 PM 
To: CLK· Orders I Notices 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/22/2011 12:21 :00 PM 
Docket Number: 110030·EI 
Filename 1 Path: 110030.CO.cmk.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel r~ --13 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110030 

f--~---
ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

c-Chainnan, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf 
County

IChairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee 

I 
I 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov 

dist3@leegov.com 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSIONI Dl'=O~ 
.~ 

Yes 

Yes 
-­

Count~ 
· Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info~leeclerk.org Yes 
~, Board of Coun!l: Commissioners, Bay County webbll)'coclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes 
· Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes 

County 
Clerk, Board of Count~ Commissioners, Leon Coun!l: I BBlnzer@leoncountyflgov Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@circuit8.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of Countz: Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes 

i Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County IClerk! Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County 
chauman@pinellascounty.org 
countycommissioners@sumtercounti:fl.org 

Yes 
Yes 

· Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian 
I River Cou t=ey Manager/Clerk, Volusia County 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 

clerk@clerk.indian-river.org 

jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 

Yes 

I Yes 
No ==1 

Printed on 412212011 at 4:15:43 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 274818) 

Attachments: 02790-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

4/22/2011 




Marguerite 1'1(1- F - -EI 

Administnltive 
NofXJ.3g1-1·\ 

McLean PSC-/I-O TR. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, March 28, 2011 11 :32 AM 
ClK - Orders 1 Notices 
Order 1 Notice Submitted 

3/28/2011 11 :24:00 AM 
110030-EI 
110030.order.030811.agenda.cmk.doc 

ORDER APPROVING REVISIONS TO 
RETAil TARIFF RATE SCHEDULE lS-1 LIGHTING SERVICE 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

0 Parties DConsumer 

DOCUMENT 

DISTRIBUTION: 



County 
County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org 

County InfoÅleeclerk.org 
County Bay County webbayeoclerk@baycoclerk.com 

County 
County County nzer@leoncountytl.gov 
County Levy County levybocc@circuitS.org 

County foraker@marioncountyfl.org 
County County chauman@pinellascounty.org 

County Manager/Clerk, County jd inneen@co.volusia.fl.us 
Progress Energy paul. sir({�pgnmai 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110030 

ADDRESS 

PARTV COMPANV EMAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORV 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes 
County 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.eom Yes 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee LeeClerk Yes 
Clerk, Board of Commissioners, Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flejn.net Yes 

Clerk, Board of Commissioners, Leon BB I Yes 
Clerk, Board of Commissioners, Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion robert. Yes 
Clerk, Board of Commissioners, Pinellas Yes 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 
River Cou 

Volusia Yes 
Florida, Inc. EISOl lew i l.eom No 

Printed on 3128/20t 1 at 3:01 :08 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 769077) 

Attachments: 02019-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf 13-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

3/28/2011 
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Pro resS Energy Florida, Inc. 
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CODE 
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MASTER 
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DIRECTORY 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 978485) 

Attachments: Recommendation 01221-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

2/24/2011 




COMMISSIONERS: 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONALD A. BRISE 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 

EDUARW E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMESION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

John T. Burnett, Esquire 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

Re: Petition for approval of revisions to Tariff She< Nos. 280 throw 6.284 an tpprove origina 
Tariff Sheet No. 6.281 1 in Rate Schedule LS-I, Lighting Service by Piogress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Burnett: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the above-refernced filing, which was received onJanuary 14,201 I ,  and 
assigned docket no. 1 10030-EI. Appropriate Public Service Commission staff have been advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it does not affect a 
substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For futher information, contact the Office 
of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248, FAX (850) 413-7180, or at the address listed below. 

The Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission, provided all electronic filing 
requirements are met. For a copy of these requirements, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk or visit 
the Web site at www.PSC.state.fl.us. That all electronically filed documents are public records and will be 
published on the Commission's local area network and its Internet Web site. Confidentiality is waived for any 
information in documents submitted for e-filing. 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate 
in this proceeding should contact the Office of Commission Clerk at the Betty Easley Conference Center 
address, (850) 413-6770, or via 1-800-955-8770 (Voice) or 1-800-955-8771 (TDD) Florida Relay Service. 

l s i  Ann Cole 
ANN COLE, Commisson Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 

-NO. DATE 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Anlrmative Action I Equal Opporhlnity Employer 

PSC Website: http: l~ . f lwidapsc .com Internet E-mail: eontact@psc.stPtefl.us 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clef 

Docket No. 110030-EI Date Docketed: 01114/2011 Title: 	 Petition for approval of revisions to Tariff Sheet Nos. 6.280 
through 6.284 and approve original Tariff Sheet No. 6.2811 in 
Rate Schedule LS-l, Lighting Service by Progress Energy 

Company: Progress Energy F70r ida , Inc. 	 F70r ida , Inc. fP'''(; ''''t~ '<,I :S., .(!-~K .. COR,RESPOtffiENCE 
.:.-AdmIDIIM"'atWt: l!li.", ",~"".... C•.",. ,_'" _c... ,.•~'" v.;,lillli:ill~l 

J?OCUr,,fL'NT NO. 0, ~ ~nt \ \ 
D·,j~rl"I::l;r'Plr'·'~O'''T. ~-. ----

Ie• .l l'..d:l U J i J'. : 

-.-'----,.,... ~-­
Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA eLK (EeR) eeL PIF RAD sse 
(flO" indicates OPR) I I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Progril!lJ. MQdule A4(b) 

Staff Assignm~nt:s 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 
8.Staff Counsel 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
H. 
14. 
15. 
16. ~ 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Ful1 Commission Commission Pane7 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

JS. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counse7 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Comp7etes 	 Asslgnments are as fo7lows: 

- Hearin Prehearin Officer 
Staff ADM 

ALL 

Where pane7s are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical pane7 decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the fu77 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) ". COMPLETED EVENTS 
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section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 1l0030-EI Date Docketed: 01/1412011 Title: Petition for approval of reV1Slons to Tariff Sheet Nos. 6.280 
through 6.284 and approve original Tariff Sheet No. 6.2811 in 
Rate Schedule lS-I, lighting Service by Progress Energy 

Company: Progress Energy Florida. Inc. Florida. Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 01/14/2011 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

!FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIDN'(850) 413-6770 

Program Module A4(b) 

Stiff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR SUff A Roberts [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE 01/14/20111. Petition Filed 
NONE 02/24/20112. Staff Recommendation 
NONE 03/08/20113. Agenda 
NONE 03/28/20114. Tariff Order 
NONE 04/21/20115. Consummating Order if No Protest 
NONE OS/27/20116. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

7. 
Staff Counsel C Klancke 8. 

9. 
10. 
11.OCRs 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -X,Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 01125/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman ComDletes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearln~ 0ff'lcer()s Prehearing Officer 

HrgCommissioners Staff 
Exam 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I 1 1 1 X 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01125/2011 ..
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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